Ramendra Singh

From: Technochill Service <service@technochill.net>
Sent: 29 July 2024 13:09

To: Ramendra Singh; Ashish Nagar

Cc: Nikhil Rane; Sandesh

Subject: Re: Fwd: Approval for Rate

Attachments: QTN 3140A TFS Mumbai Airport.pdf

You don't often get email from service@technochill.net. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please refer attached revised quote for Freezer repairing of CCD lounge & CCD Jet.

Thanks & Regards,

Shweta Singh | +9197 0204 0407

Team Service

TECHNOCHILL INNOVATIONS Pvt. Ltd.
[ISO Q 9001-2015 Certified]

Service : 8879776087 |Enquiry : 8879685207
Web: www.technochill.net

info@technochill.net Enquiry: 8879685207
www.technochill.net Service: 9702040407

TECHNSCHILL

Technochill Innovations Pvt. Ltd.
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---- On Mon, 29 Jul 2024 13:00:29 +0530 Sandesh <sandesh@technochill.net> wrote ---

Fly...

============ Forwarded Message ============

From : ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com

To : sandesh@technochill.net

Cc : nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com, shashikant.vishwakarma@k-
corp.in,mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com
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Date : Mon, 29 Jul 2024 12:59:09 +0530
Subject : Approval for Rate
============ Forwarded Message ============

Dear Sandesh

As discussed please below negotiated rate for processing the order below Rates are including freight & Installation

Technochill
Discount

Item Rate Amt 10% R1 Rate
FDU Compressor 1 8,500.00 8,500.00 850 7,650.00
FDU Gas Charging 1 3,800.00 3,800.00 380 3,420.00
FDU Electrical Switch 2 150 300.00 15 135.00

FDU Controller 1 3,200.00 3,200.00 320 2,880.00
Under Counter Gas Charging 1 3,800.00 3,800.00 380 3,420.00
Under Counter CFM - Condenser Fan Motor 1 1,250.00 1,250.00 125 1,125.00
Under Counter Controller 1 3,200.00 3,200.00 320 2,880.00
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
Under Counter Compressor 1 9,500.00 9,500.00 950 8,550.00
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
Under Counter Controller 1 3,200 3,200.00 320 2,880.00

Total 65,600.00

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



